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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nancy Rock, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrat%’

DS

THROUGH: MJ Geiser, Assistant Superintendent \\& W

FROM: Caitlin Santos, Director of Curriculum & Instructio
DATE: September 19, 2022
SUBJECT: Over Age Student enrollment Memo No. SB23-044

Action Item

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

1.0 Student Success: All students will reach their intellectual potential and achieve academic
success through integrating Ifiupiaq knowledge systems into the core content areas and focusing
on the development of the Whole Child

1.5 Multiple Pathways: Implement career learning and alternative programs expanding
educational opportunities that connect students to careers and providing multiple pathways to
graduation based on student needs and interests.

Issue Summary:

Two over age students, who were both previous students of an NSBSD school, are requesting
enrollment to complete graduation requirements and receive a diploma. These students will
participate via in-school and remote instruction.

Previous graduation cohorts are 2021 and 2022, therefore, the current graduation requirements
apply to both students (identified as S1 and S2) as:

e SI- completed 6 credits towards graduation
e S2- completed 10 credits towards graduation
Background:

According to Alaska Statute 14.03.080, Right to Attend School, a person over school age may be
admitted to the public school in the school district in which the person is a resident at the
discretion of the governing body of the school district. A person over school age may be charged
tuition by the governing body of the school district.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the enrollment for two over age students,
identified as S1 and S2, to complete graduation requirements via in-school and remote
instruction only.”

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote
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